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Chris Harvey

From: lucy.tsai [lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 9:16 PM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com; charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com; 'MIKE KUO (CCSEMCY'
Subject: Re : RE: Re O$B!'0(B UNIWILL COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: SAZ-GUBTCRQ2426,

Assessment NO.: ANO6T5664, Notice#2
Attachments: X51IAx (x=0~9 or a~z or blank) APPENDIX for GPRS.pdf

Dear Chris,

Attached please find the MPE report for GPRS portion.

As for WLAN, since the Intel WLAN was certified as modular approval and its grant condition didn't
change when incorporated into UniWill's laptop, so please refer to Intel FCC ID for details.

Best Regards,

Lucy

"Chris Harvey"

<charvey@ieee.org> WA "lucy.tsai" <lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com>, <charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com>

BlA i - <application@tw.ccsemc.com>, <charvey-tch@ccsemc.com>, ""MIKE KUO \(CCSEMC\)"
2006/05/10 11:49 PM <MKUO@ccsemc.com>

x5 RE: Re : UNIWILL COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: SAZ-GUBTCRQ2426, Assessment NO.:

ANO06T5664, Notice#2

Lucy, thank you for your response. Thank you for pointing me to the scanned page in the report.
As for the MPE exhibit, | must wait for this RF Exposure exhibit before | can recommend this for Grant.
Best regards,

Chris Harvey

From: lucy.tsai [mailto:lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 11:51 AM

To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Cc: application@tw.ccsemc.com; charvey-tcbh@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re : UNIWILL COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: SAZ-GUBTCRQ2426, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5664,

Notice#2

5/11/2006
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Dear Chris,

We didn't submit the revised report for Bluetooth because the version of Ansi C63.4 was
indicated in page 3 in the submitted report. It's a scanned page, so maybe that's why you didn't
notice.

As for the MPE result, we will submit it by tomorrow morning. (Taipei time= 6:00 pm US time)
So if possible, can you please help to prepare a evaluation report to Mike firstly because the
customer is very urgent in getting the grant?

Thank you for your help in advance.

Best Regards,

Lucy

<charvey-

tcbh@ccsemc.com> WA <application@tw.ccsemc.com>

BIARPIE - <charvey-tch@ccsemc.com>, <lucy.tsai@tw.ccsemc.com>
2006/05/10 11:10 PM *E: UNIWILL COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: SAZ-GUBTCRQ2426, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5664,
Notice#2

Dear Lucy Tsai,
Thank you for the response to Notice #1. | have received all the responses,

including the responses for the exhibits from Mike Kuo. Question #2 in Notice #1
requested that an MPE calculation exhibit be submitted for this application. You
have documented that both the WLAN and WWAN antennas are >20cm from the body (top
of LCD screen). Please submit an MPE calculation that shows compliance with the
Mobile RF Exposure requirements of FCC 2.1093 for the WLAN and WWAN operation of
this device.

Also, please note that I did not receive the revised report for the Bluetooth
portion of this application (ANO6T5663) documenting the version of ANSI C63.4 used
for testing. Please resubmit to charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name
of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

5/11/2006



